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Please feel welcome to contact CABI to add the name of any organization in your community involved in supporting commercialization or business development

through a process of Business Incubation.

Name Website Address City Prov |Tel #

Banff Accelerator http://www.banffcentre.ca/bnmi/accelerator/ Banff AB  |403-762-6475
Al Ross Technology Centre www.calgarytechnologies.ca Calgary AB 403 284-6422
Research Transition Facility Calgary www.ucalgary.ca/rtf/ Calgary AB 403-220-8754
Acorn Innovations Incorporated Wwww.acorninnovations.com Calgary AB 403-561-6168
Advanced Technology Centre www.edmonton.com/researchpark Edmonton AB 780-462-2121
Duncan McNeill Centre for Innovation www.nait.ca/dmci/dmci.htm Edmonton AB 780 378-6168
NRC National Institute for Nanotechnology www.nint.ca Edmonton AB 780-641-1600
TEC Centre www.tecedmonton.com Edmonton AB 780-492-2494
Agrivalue Processing Business Incubator http://www1.agric.gov.ab.ca/$department/deptdocs.nsf/all/fpdc10937 |Leduc AB 780-980-4244
Ag Food Processing Development Centre http://www1.agric.gov.ab.ca/$department/deptdocs.nsf/all/fpdc5012  |Leduc AB  |780-980-4860
Foothills Business Incubator http://www.okotoks.ca/default.aspx?cid=1301&lang=1 Okotoks AB 403-995-4151
Northern Alberta Business Incubator www.nabi.ca/ St Albert AB  |780-460-1000
Okanagan Research & Innovation Centre (ORIC) WWW.oric.ca Penticton BC |250-497-7916
SFU Venture Labs Student Business Incubator www.ventureconnection.sfu.ca Surrey BC |778-782-8101
Business Development Centre (SFU) www.sfu.ca/uilo/about/programs.html#dp Vancouver BC |604-291-4370
The Network Hub www.thenetworkhub.ca/ Vancouver BC |604-767-8778
TIME Ventures Innovation Incubator www.sfu.ca/time/entrepreneurship.html Vancouver BC |604-268-7970
NRC Institute for Fuel Cell Innovation www.ifci.nre-cnre.gce.ca Vancouver BC |604 221-3013
NRC Herzberg Institute of Astrophysics http://hia-iha.nrc-cnrc.ge.ca/busOpp_e.html Victoria BC |250 363-6923
Univ of Victoria Innovation & Development Corporation  |www.uvic.ca/idc Victoria BC |250-721-6500
Vancouver Island Technology Park www.vitp.ca/ Victoria BC |250-483-3217
Biomedical Commercialization Canada Inc. (BCC) www.biomedcanada.com Winnipeg MB  |204-272-2403
AIM www.manitoba-incubators.ca Winnipeg MB  |204-292-1100
Fortune Cat Games Studio www.fortunecatgames.ca Winnipeg MB  |204-298-7730
Genesys Venture Inc www.genesysventure.com/index.htm Winnipeg MB  |204-487-7412
Eureka Project http://Jumanitoba.ca/research/smartpark/theeurekaproject.html Winnipeg MB  |204-474-8758
NRC Institute for Biodiagnostics http://ibd.nrc-cnre.gc.ca/ Winnipeg MB  |204-272-2401
Smart Virtual Incubation Winnipeg www.smartwinnipeg.mb.ca Winnipeg MB |204-482-2114
CDEM www.cdem.com Winnipeg MB  |204-235-3414
Enterprise UNB www.unb.ca/enterprise/index.htm Fredericton NB  |506-453-4500
NRC Institute for Information Technology http://iit-iti.nrc-cnrc.gc.ca Fredericton NB 506 444-0394
The Venture Centre www.crownofthevalley.com Pasadena NF  |709-686-2078
Genesis Centre www.genesis.mun.ca/GenesisCentre/ St Johns NF 709 737-2365
NRC Institute for Ocean Technology http://iot-ito.nrc-cnre.gce.ca/ St Johns NF  |709 772-4939
AgriTech Park www.agritechpark.com Truro NS |902-896-7275
Ingeonuity - Annapolis Centre of Technology Www.ingeonuity.com Middleton NS |902-825-5203
Innovacorp Tech Innovation Centre http://innovacorp.ca/ Dartmouth NS |902-424-6670
Innovacorp Enterprise Centre http://innovacorp.ca/ Halifax NS |902-424-6670
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NRC Institute for Marine Biology www.imb.nrc-cnrc.gc.ca Halifax NS  |902-426-1040
Springboard Innovation Centre www.springboardinnovation.com Barrie ON |707-719-7564
EASTCAT www.sl.on.ca/eastcat/Mission.htm Brockville ON [613-345-0660
DreamBuilderStudios www.dreambuilderstudios.com Cornwall ON [613-936-9040
Haliburton Creative Business Incubator http://www.haliburtoncdc.ca/incubator/about-our-incubator.html Haliburton ON  |705-754-9996
The Cossart Exchange www.cossartexchange.com Hamilton ON |239-396-7627
Hamilton Incubator of Technology www.hitcentre.ca Hamilton ON |905-689-2400
The McMaster Biosciences Incubation Centre www.mcmaster.ca/research/ Hamilton ON  [905-525-9140
Lawson Health Research Institute www.lhrionhealth.ca/ London ON |519-646-6005
London Biotechnology Commercialization Centre www.stillercentre.com London ON |519-858-5050
Communications Research Innovation Centre WWW.Crc.ca Ottawa ON |613-991-1635
NRC Institute for Information Technology http://iit-iti.nrc-cnrc.gc.cal/locations-bureaux/ottawa_e.html Ottawa ON |613-933-9101
NRC Institute for Microstructural Sciences http://ipf-ipi.nrc-cnrc.ge.ca/index_e.html Ottawa ON |613-998-6755
NRC Steacie Institute for Molecular Sciences http://steacie.nrc-cnrc.gc.ca/ Ottawa ON (613 990-0970
NRCan Innovation Acceleration Centre http://ess.nrcan.qgc.caliac/ Ottawa ON  |613-996-9398
The Code Factory http://thecodefactory.ca Ottawa ON |613-321-3831
IDEAHUB www.myideahub.ca Port Hope ON |905-885-0303
Sarnia-Lambton Business Development Center www.slbdc.com Sarnia ON |519-383-1371
Sault Ste Marie Innovation Centre WWW.SSmic.com Sault Ste Marie [ON |705-942-7927
nGEN http://ngen-niagara.com St. Catharines |ON  |905-685-3460
Innovation Centre for Entrepreneurs www.iceinnovation.ca St. Thomas ON |519-633-7597
Northern Ontario Centre for Advanced Technology www.norcat.org Sudbury ON |705-521-8324
Augesco Business Incubator www.crupi.biz/augesco Thunder Bay ON |807-683-4333
Northwestern Ontario Innovation Centre www.nwoinnovation.ca/ Thunder Bay ON |807-768-6682
BioDiscovery Centre www.biodiscoverytoronto.ca Toronto ON |416-673-6689
Centre for Social Innovation http://socialinnovation.ca/ Toronto ON [416-979-3939
Digital Media Zone http://digitalmediazone.ryerson.ca/ Toronto ON  |416-979-5000
MaRS Centre www.marsdd.com/MaRS-Services/MaRS-Incubator.html Toronto ON [416-673-8112
Mobile Experience Innovation Centre http://meic.ca/home Toronto ON  [416-977-6000
Toronto Business Development Centre www.tbdc.com Toronto ON  |416-345-9437
Toronto Fashion Incubator www.fashionincubator.com/ Toronto ON [416-971-7117
Toronto Food Business Incubator www.tfbi.ca Toronto ON [416-401-8888
Accelerator Centre www.acceleratorcentre.com Waterloo ON  [519-513-2400
OPTIC Virtual Incubator www.opticvi.org Windsor ON [519-253-3000
LaunchPad Incubator - Atlantic Technology Centre www.techpei.com/index.php3?number=76717 Charlottetown PEI |902-894-0381
NRC Institute for Nutrisciences and Health http://inh-isns.nrc-cnrc.gc.ca/main_e.html Charlottetown PEl |902-566-7444

... continued on next page
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NRC Industrial Materials Institute http://imi.cnrc-nrc.gc.ca/Default_e.html Boucherville QC |450-641-5490
Technoparc Bromont www.technoparcBromont.com Bromont QC |450-534-2020
CIDEM Techno www.cidem.ca Brossard QC |450-676-1034
Drummondville Economic Development Authority www.sded-drummond.gc.ca Drummondville |QC [819-477-5511
Centre de développement d'entreprises technologiques |www.cdet.ca Gatineau QC |819-595-0338
NRC Languages Technology Research Centre www.crtl-ltrc.ca/index_e.htm Gatineau QC [819-934-2605
Centre Quebecois d'Innovation en Biotechnologie www.cqgib.org Laval QC |450-688-8377
TransBIOtec / reseau Transtech www.tbt.gc.ca Lévis QC |418-833-8876
Ag-Bio Centre www.agbiocentre.com Lévis QC |418-835-2110
Incubateur industriel de la MRC de Maskinongé www.choosemaskinonge.com Louisville QC [819-228-2744
Centech www.etsmtl.ca/zone3/diplomes_partenaires/centech/ Montréal QC |514-396-8827
Centre d'entreprises et d'innovation de Montreal www.ceim.org/ Montréal QC |514-866-0575
Incubateur J.-Armand-Bombardier www.polymtl.ca/incubateur/ Montréal QC |514 340-4711
Inno-Centre Www.inno-centre.com Montréal QC |514-987-9550
NRC Biotechnology Research Institute www.irb-bri.cnre-nre.ge.ca/home/index_e.html Montreéal QC |514 496-1733
TandemLaunch Technologies Inc. www.TandemLaunchTech.com Montréal QC  |438-380-5435
TechBA - Montreal www.techba.com Montréal QC 514-987-9550
L'incubateur bioalimentaire de La Pocatiere www.ita.gc.ca/Fr/lapocatiere/ Pocatiere QC |416-856-1110
Entrepreneuriat Laval Inc www.el.ulaval.ca Québec QC |418-656-5883
National Optics Institute http://ino.zc.bmgmultimedia.com/En/Apropos/APropos.aspx Québec QC |418-657-7006
Agribionet www.agribionet.com/ Saint-Hyacinthe |QC |450-773-4232
BioTechnopole www.st-hyacinthetechnopole.qc.ca/ Saint-Hyacinthe |QC |450-773-4232
Biomed Development www.biomed.ca Sherbrooke QC |819-560-4251
Centre de productique intégrée du Québec www.productique.qc.ca/ Sherbrooke QC [819-822-8998
Sherbrooke Biotechnology Development Centre www.cdbsherbrooke.ca/imprime_eng.htm Sherbrooke QC |819-821-5577
Incubateur virtuel d'entreprises de la Mauricie www.technopolevsm.com Trois-Rivieres |QC |819-376-5114
Springboard West Innovations www.springboardwest.ca Regina SK  |306-789-0535
NRC Plant Biology Institute www.pbi.nre-cnre.gc.ca Saskatoon SK  |306-975-5568
Saskatchewan Ideas Inc. http://saskideas.com/ Saskatoon SK  |306-653-2007
Women Entrepreneurs of Saskatchewan Inc. www.womenentrepreneurs.sk.ca Saskatoon SK 306-477-7173
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